

The information contained in this course book is given to registered students at the AMCC in view of working towards a diploma or certificate of attestation. Any reproduction or translation of this text or part of it is prohibited without the written authorization of the College.

Revised Edition, 2023-07-29



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of contents	3
Welcome to the AMCC	5
A word of Welcome	5
THE COLLEGE	5
THE HEALTH PRACTITIONER	6
WHY CHOOSE THE AMCC?	6
Here are the most advantageous reasons to study with AMCC:	6
Academic & Educational Services	
The amcc team	8
THE PLEASURE OF SHARING KNOWLEDGE	8
MEDICINE OF THE THIRD MILLENIUM	10
A PROFESSION WITH A BRIGHT FUTURE	10
EDUCATE AND SUPPORT	10
HEALTH AND RESEARCH	10
SPORTS CLUBS, REJUVENATION CENTERS, AND THALASSOTHERAPY CENTERS:	
TRANSMIT & SHARE	11
EDUCATION, TRAINING, AND ANIMATION	11
COMMUNICATION AND SPECIALIZED JOURNALISM	11
PROMOTE AND SELL	11
ADVERSITSING AND MARKETING	11
EVENTS	11
SALES AND STORE MANAGEMENT	12
DISTANCE LEARNING	13
BALANCING QUALITY & FLEXIBILITY	13
FUNDAMENTAL OBJECTIVES OF OUR PROGRAM	13
ESSENTIAL SKILLS TO DEVELOP	13
ADVANTAGES OF DISTANCE LEARNING	14
DISTANCE LEARNING : IS IT FOR YOU?	14
PROGRAMS	15
Choose Vour Program	17

CHOOSE NATURAL HEALTH PRACTITIONER	18
PS800 PROGRAM (Natural Health Practitioner)	18
MODULES AND COURSES INCLUDED IN THIS PROGRAM	18
CHOOSE NATUROPATHY	19
ND900 PROGRAM	19
MODULES AND COURSES INCLUDED IN THIS PROGRAM	19
CHOOSE BIOENERGETICS	20
EN500 PROGRAM	20
MODULES AND COURSES INCLUDED IN THIS PROGRAM	20
CHOOSE HOMEOPATHY	21
HO600 PROGRAM	21
MODULES AND COURSES INCLUDED IN THIS PROGRAM	21
CHOOSE NUTRITHERAPY	22
NH400 PROGRAM	22
MODULES AND COURSES INCLUDED IN THIS PROGRAM	22
CHOOSE INDIVIDUAL COURSES	23
IS IT FOR YOU?	23
EXEMPTIONS	24
EXEMPTIONS	24
REGISTRATION AND PROCEDURE	25
RULES AND FINANCIAL CONDITIONS	25
REGISTRATION PROCEDURE	25
STATUS CHOICE	25
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS FOR YOUR ADMISSION APPLICATION ON LINE	26
REGISTRATION CONFIRMATION	26
STUDENT TESTIMONIALS	27
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND CERTIFICATIONS	29
CERTIFICATIONS	29
GOVERNMENT LEVEL	29
PROFESSIONAL AND CORPORATE LEVEL	29
ASSOCIATIONS/ORGANIZATIONS THAT RECOGNIZE THE COLLEGE	30



## WELCOME TO THE AMCC

Are you working in the medical field and wish you could reinvent your career? You enjoy challenges and are passionate about alternative medicine? On these pages, discover serious programs with professionals who share your passion. Match that with the flexibility to study online at your own pace, and you have a college that will help you achieve your dreams. Welcome to the AMCC!

#### A WORD OF WELCOME

On behalf of the Alternative Medicine College of Canada, I welcome you. This catalog will help you discover our school, team, programs, and will provide all general information necessary for your admission.

We also recommend that all candidates download and read the general and financial conditions, available in a document here:

https://alternativemedicinecollege.com/downloads/

#### THE COLLEGE

Since 1989, the Collège des Médecines Douces du Québec (CMDQ), a French speaking distance learning college, has been offering correspondence programs in alternative medicine. Students have personal support by a tutor trained in naturopathy and traditional medicine.

Our many programs include naturopathy, nutritherapy, phytotherapy, vital hygiene, homeopathy, energetics, and Chinese medicine. Legally recognized in Canada and USA, the graduated practicians will have the possibility to join a professional association and give receipts to their clients for them to get reimbursed by their private health insurance.

#### THE HEALTH PRACTITIONER

The Health Practitioner doesn't just diagnose and treat. The Health Practitioner offers to teach life principles, giving a sense of responsibility to the patient towards their body's deficiency. Nature can correct the situation, if it's given the chance and proper tools. This implies becoming aware of our individual and collective responsibility, following health principles we are all subject to. This approach puts the patient in charge of their healing and ongoing good health.

#### WHY CHOOSE THE AMCC?

If you have chosen our school for your training in alternative medicine, you may notice we do things differently. We are very proud of what makes us different! Here, we don't have a "thought leader" or a guru that we follow thoughtlessly. In return, you will have to think critically throughout the application of the knowledge you will acquire. Each case is different and there is no miracle cure that fixes all illnesses for each individual. You will appreciate the richness of our courses and the diversity of treatment methods available in the fields we teach.

David R. Bentata, Director

#### Here are the most advantageous reasons to study with AMCC:

- Students Course Management:
- A new group starts each month.
- Studies are done at your own pace and you can adjust it to fit your schedule and availability.
- Duration of the program is determined according to your chosen pace study; i.e.: The Nutritherapy
  Program of 675 hours may be completed between 6 and 18 months depending on the number of hours of
  study per week.
- A diploma and a transcript of student records after each level is completed.
- You can stop the training at the stage of your choice without penalty.

An initial deposit is required at registration (10%); the college offers you a zero interest financing plan if you choose to make automated monthly instalments for the duration of your training.

#### **Academic & Educational Services**

- All courses are offered in e-learning and associated texts are sent to you in advance as you progress in your program (e-books in pdf format).
- Exams are taken online via the Student Center, where you can also consult your personal folder at anytime.



- There is a review at the end of each course and clinical case studies at the end of the program.
- All fees are included in the training costs: courses, examinations, corrections, tutoring, diplomas.
- You get the services of a dedicated tutor, available at any time. This tutor holds a dual training in medicine and naturopathy and who will respond on line to all your questions until the end of your studies.
- Access to various complementary introductory videos on most important methods of consultation in naturopathy.
- Access to the online library of the AMCC: complete, with all the questions of the students and their respective responses from tutors for each course (FAQ).
- Optional: Access to workshops, meetings and seminars.

## THE AMCC TEAM

#### THE PLEASURE OF SHARING KNOWLEDGE

Although they come to alternative medicine in different ways, the members of the AMCC team share the same desire to learn, to understand, and to share knowledge. Their combined views ensure an open minded and inquisitive curriculum.

#### **DAVID R. BENTATA**, *Director and founder of the AMCC*

David founded the CMDQ/AMCC in 1988, after ten years of practicing acupuncture and homeopathy. He is a graduate of the Canadian Institute of Acupuncture (1979), graduate of gerontology at the Université de Montréal (1984), doctor in Chinese Medicine from the California Acupuncture College (1986), a certification from the Collège des Médecins de Québec (1987). Graduate in Homeopathy (1988), has a diploma in Homeopathy (1990) and his experience in consulting goes back to 1979 and in teaching to 1987. Always attentive to student needs, you can directly contact him if needed.

#### CHRISTINE ANGELARD, Teacher

Christine has an MD from Université de Toulouse in France. She did post-graduate study in Homeopathy and Traditional Chinese Medicine in Paris. She has worked for more than 15 years in holistic health, integrating the human body's symbolism and energy into her treatment of patients. Christine moved to Quebec in 2006. Besides her practice, she writes course materials, consults on global health, and coaches newly trained therapists.

#### MORGANE DEQUE, Naturopath,

A Nutritherapy practitioner from the AMCC, Naturopath graduate from EESNQ in Montreal, Morgane shares her time between her child, the Department of Admission-Registration at the AMCC, help for students and her naturopathic consultation services.

#### NORA MAGALIE EZZAHER, Teacher, Naturopath

Nora graduated from the Luminy science school in Marseille in Biology and has a master's degree in Nutrition and Food Safety. In Canada for several years, she continued her training as a Naturopath at the CMDQ. She also completed a Sivananda Yoga Teacher Training. She now works there as a tutor and monitors students throughout their training. His experience is varied, both in terms of nutritional health and naturopathy and fasting cures, which is a precious asset for the team!



!

**VANIA YOTOVA, Tutor** 

Vania has been enthusiastic about alternative medicine for many years. She holds a PhD in medicine, and is the author of many scientific articles. After getting a certificate in Bioenergetics abroad, she obtained diplomas in Naturopathy, Homeopathy and Nutritherapy at AMCC. Today, she feels honored to assist the students of alternative medicine in their education. Together with Laure, she is responsible for numerous, diversified activities in the college.

#### **SUZANNE BENOIT, Coordinator**

Suzanne has just passed the retirement mark, after 35 years of teaching in the school environment. In anticipation, she had trained as a health technician at the CMDQ. Currently, she brings the substantive marrow of her experience and research into text and exam corrections. Do not hesitate to contact her at <a href="mailto:suzanne@cmdq.com">suzanne@cmdq.com</a>.

#### SIGRID GROSBYS B.SC, N.D., Dr in naturopathy,

Sigrid earned a degree in biochemistry from McGill University in Montreal (Canada) in 1999 and a degree in naturopathic medicine from the Canadian College of Naturopathic Medicine in Toronto in 2007. She lives in Singapore for a few years. Sigrid has been practicing in naturopathic practice for 12 years and has also Metavision psychotherapy training in Australia. She works with her patients at the physical level with dietary and lifestyle changes, and she helps to reconnect the deeper "knots" to the root of ill-being by using homeopathy and psychotherapy.

Although we can't name everyone, many more collaborators contribute to the realization of our training programs.

## MEDICINE OF THE THIRD MILLENIUM

Career paths like teaching, consulting, sales, and opening your own business are not considered uncertain choices anymore. Demand from the public is real. Based on your training and your acquired diploma, many professional activities can be practiced.

#### A PROFESSION WITH A BRIGHT FUTURE

Becoming a therapist can be a goal for many, but there are many other ways to use your training in your professional life. Indeed, when training is undertaken after a previous professional orientation, it is possible to combine both, adding experience and acquired competences to a new knowledge based on prevention and health education. To each their own path! Here are some examples.

#### EDUCATE AND SUPPORT

#### **CONSULTATION:**

A therapist, naturopath, homeopath or nutritionist can choose to work independently or with a group of other therapists with complementary skills. They can also be an employee in an organization specialized in health and fitness or support services, for example in cure centers.

#### HEALTH AND RESEARCH

For many medical, paramedical, and social professionals, the naturopathic approach offers a way to grow their practice. They draw new clients by offering a holistic view, rather than just a symptom based approach.



#### SPORTS CLUBS, REJUVENATION CENTERS, AND THALASSOTHERAPY CENTERS:

Here the therapist offers a new and complementary service to those already available. The emphasis is on prevention and education. Any number of positions can be envisioned, from accompaniment to facilities management.

#### TRANSMIT & SHARE

#### **EDUCATION, TRAINING, AND ANIMATION**

Self-employed, employee of an organization or business, this career path can lead you to many roles and opportunities. From education and training of the public or scholars, professionals (restaurant industry, nursery staff, nursing home staff, etc.) to occasional animation, regular teaching, tutoring, and the arrangement of internships or short stays.

#### COMMUNICATION AND SPECIALIZED JOURNALISM

The increased interest in alternative medicine has brought opportunities to manage columns on health, well being, nutrition, etc. Similar opportunities are possible in the field of communications, in the private or public sector, seeing as environment and health often constitute major issues.

#### PROMOTE AND SELL

#### **ADVERSITSING AND MARKETING**

New companies are being created or reoriented to provide the public with alternative health care. Existing companies may refocus themselves on this expanded interest. There is a need for knowledgeable contributors and consultants to help them succeed, given that it goes beyond the commercial aspect.

#### **EVENTS**

Seminars, expos, organic fairs, and eco-festivals are growing in numbers and require personnel with knowledge to run them.

#### **SALES AND STORE MANAGEMENT**

Natural health care or well being is seeing an expansion in its sales related activities. Organic and natural health care stores, book stores and laboratories are on the rise. The array of treatments and products they offer can be very overwhelming to the untrained customer. Stores want staff that is knowledgeable in alternative medicine to help their customers make educated choices. Your education will make you effective in sales and health store management.



## **DISTANCE LEARNING**

#### BALANCING QUALITY & FLEXIBILITY

The Alternative Medicine College of Canada is proud to offer distance learning programs. This allows ambitious students to get the education they want, no matter where they live. This approach demands certain qualities from the students and implies rigorous educational expectations. These characteristics allow us to guarantee a performing and effective training.

#### FUNDAMENTAL OBJECTIVES OF OUR PROGRAM

Our programs satisfy three main objectives in alternative medicine.

- Teach hygiene and healthy lifestyles to improve quality of life by incorporating natural health choices.
- Prevention through healthy lifestyle programs, based on weight control, dietary balance, correcting nutritional deficiencies, detoxification, revitalization, exercise, and stress management.
- Treat by providing a therapeutic solution, using natural health methods and working within the limits of those methods.

#### ESSENTIAL SKILLS TO DEVELOP

Distance learning is suitable for adults who wish to develop certain qualities:

- Autonomy: Ability to follow up on new knowledge throughout a practitioner's path.
- Critical thinking: Analysis within the field of alternative medicines.
- Creativity: Being open to learning new skills and ideas, and incorporating them into treatment plans.
- Adaptability: Partaking in the transformation of society and the renewal of social values.
- Communication: The ability to share with all the resources and knowledge acquired, in an accessible manner.



#### ADVANTAGES OF DISTANCE LEARNING

Distance learning allows students to study in a convenient location with appropriate learning material and the support of a teacher. Students benefit from accessible knowledge regardless of distance, the privilege of managing their own time, and from the gained automony. More and more students choose the path of distance learning, in universities or in the private sector.

This approach allows for garantied study hours. There is no risk of getting a class canceled.

#### **DISTANCE LEARNING: IS IT FOR YOU?**

Our online learning program is aimed at adults having a significant life experience in the field, strong personal motivation to succeed, and great social abilities. This method might not be suited to younger students, who would benefit from closer supervision.



## **PROGRAMS**

All programs and modules include: a textbook per course containing exercises, exams, FAQ, references and diploma, and student login access. The assistance of a tutor with naturopathic and traditional medical training is offered for students enrolled in a program or module only. Individual courses include access to our FAQ.



## **CHOOSE YOUR PROGRAM**

You can choose from a complete distance education curriculum in Naturopathy with several specialty options. Continue your education with a Post Graduate Diploma program. If you aren't interested in a complete program, you can register for a single course. All programs and modules include the assistance of a tutor trained in medicine and naturopathy, a textbook for each course, which includes exercises and a single evaluation.

#### **PROGRAMS**

- Natural Health Practitioner [945 hours]
- Naturopathic Practitioner [1395 hours]
- Homeopathic Practitioner [1395 hours]
- Bioenergetics Practitioner [1395 hours] (Oriental Medicine)
- Nutritherapy Practitioner [675 hours]

#### **INCLUDED**

- Exercise books with exercises
- 7/7 assistance of a naturopath with a doctor training (tutoring)
- Online exam
- Access to the student center
- Videos on the consultation
- Virtual library with thousands of questions and answers

#### OTHER CHOICES

Individual courses

# CALCULATION OF HOURS OF STUDY

The number of hours of study given is for reference only. The actual number of hours you will need for a given course depends on your prior knowledge of the topic, your experience, and your own learning rhythm.

GUIDANCE: OUR SUGGESTION: Not sure which program to choose? Start with the Natural Health Practitioner program. Its courses are the basis for all specialty options. After taking these courses, you can focus on your specific interests. Need help? Send us a Guidance Request.

### • CHOOSE... NATURAL HEALTH PRACTITIONER

The Natural Health Practitioner has educational, preventative and curative training. They can conduct a health assessment focused on nutrition, vital hygiene, environment, and health education. They are able to implement treatments for all levels of functional problems, and use different therapeutic methods.

#### **PS800 PROGRAM (Natural Health Practitioner)**

This program can lead to any of the following specializations: Naturopathy, Homeopathy, or Bioenergetics.

#### MODULES AND COURSES INCLUDED IN THIS PROGRAM

- Module 611, Natural Health Consultant
- Module 711, Natural Health Educator
- Module 811, Natural Health Technician

NB: You can choose to register by module.

Visit our website for more information on costs and procedures in your currency: <a href="https://alternativemedicinecollege.com/programs/natural-health/">https://alternativemedicinecollege.com/programs/natural-health/</a>





#### CHOOSE... NATUROPATHY

In addition to the Natural Health Practitioner curriculum, the Naturopath receives specialized training in naturopathy. This makes it possible for them to carry out in depth treatments of chronic illness and functional problems.

#### **ND900 PROGRAM**

This specialization contains three courses dedicated to care techniques including Phytoenergetics (using plants according to the biological terrain), Oligotherapy (minerals), and Aromatherapy (essential oils). It also includes a course on the Semiology of the biological terrain, used to determine the particular reactive type of an individual. Finally, students will have to complete clinical case studies to get hands-on experience and apply what they have learned.

#### MODULES AND COURSES INCLUDED IN THIS PROGRAM

- Module 611, Natural Health Consultant
- Module 711, Natural Health Educator
- Module 811, Natural Health Technician
- Module 911, Naturopathic Practitioner

Visit our website for more information on costs and procedures in your currency:

https://alternativemedicinecollege.com/programs/naturopathic-practitioner/



#### CHOOSE... BIOENERGETICS

In addition to the Natural Health Practitioner curriculum, the Bioenergetics Practitioner receives specialized training in bioenergetics and oriental medicine.

#### **EN500 PROGRAM**

Bioenergetic Practitioners are able to implement intensive treatments for chronic pain and all levels of functional problems. This specialization contains three courses dedicated to oriental medicine and energetic diagnosis. A fourth course ads a new dimension to this energectic medicine, by offering meaning to our pain using the human body's symbolism as a tool. The last course includes many clinical case studies to get handson experience and apply what students have learned.

#### MODULES AND COURSES INCLUDED IN THIS PROGRAM

- Module 611, Natural Health Consultant
- Module 711, Natural Health Educator
- Module 811, Natural Health Technician
- Module 912, Bioenergetic Practitioner

Visit our website for more information on costs and procedures in your currency:

https://alternativemedicinecollege.com/programs/bioenergetics-practitioner/



#### CHOOSE... HOMEOPATHY

In addition to the Natural Health Practitioner curriculum, the Homeopath receives specialized training in homeopathy.

#### **HO600 PROGRAM**

Homeopaths are able to implement intensive treatments for chronic diseases and all levels of functional problems. This specialization contains three courses dedicated to homeopathic medicine. Students will use medical knowledge and develop their research abilities. A fourth course teaches students to use certain tools, such as drainage, organotherapy, vaccine strains, biochemial salts, etc. Finally, a fifth course is focused on clinical study cases to allow students to get hands-on experience.

#### MODULES AND COURSES INCLUDED IN THIS PROGRAM



- Module 611, Natural Health Consultant
- Module 711, Natural Health Educator
- Module 811. Natural Health Technician
- Module 913, Homeopath

Visit our website for more information on costs and procedures in your currency:

https://alternativemedicinecollege.com/programs/homeopathic-practitioner/



#### CHOOSE... NUTRITHERAPY

The Nutritherapy Practitioner has educational, preventative and curative training.

#### **NH400 PROGRAM**

His knowledge of vital hygiene, health education and food gives him the skills to provide effective care in terms of nutritherapy. He is able to advise, provide corrective measures and dietary supplements. This correspondence program can be advantageously supplemented, according to the needs of each, by certain à la carte courses, such as "The client-therapist relationship" and the "Development of a professional practice"...

#### MODULES AND COURSES INCLUDED IN THIS PROGRAM

**TIP**: The course [010], Human Anatomy and Physiology is optional and comes at a discounted price for all students having little to no knowledge on the subject.

This program is not available in Quebec.

Visit our website for more information on costs and procedures in your currency:

https://alternativemedicinecollege.com/programs/nutritherapy/



## **CHOOSE... INDIVIDUAL COURSES**

#### IS IT FOR YOU?

Registration to individual courses is open to everyone. Certain candidates wish to elevate their knowledge on a specific subject, while others wish to try a course before committing to a program. Every successfully completed course will be validated and exempted upon registration to a program.

A list of all individual courses is available on our website:

https://alternativemedicinecollege.com/courses/

By clicking on a course, you will find a description, costs, and other useful information regarding admission.



## **EXEMPTIONS**

If you have already taken courses in another institution ...

#### EXEMPTIONS

You can request and obtain an exam exemption for one or more courses taken in another institution.

You can choose to receive course material with no obligation to take the exam.

If you do not wish to receive the course materials, you can get a tuition reduction, equivalent to the price of the exempted courses.

For course exemption requests (three courses maximum), you must send all supporting documents.

Requests for exemptions are part of the admission application form



## **REGISTRATION AND PROCEDURE**

Whatever country you reside in, you can register to a program, module, individual course or equivalency by filling out an admission form, sending the required documents and paying the associated fees.

#### **RULES AND FINANCIAL CONDITIONS**

The student will review and accept the regulations of the College before enrolling. These are available for download from our website or upon request.

#### **REGISTRATION PROCEDURE**

• To register, you will need to go to the page of your choice of registration, note the code of the program, use the calculator on the right. Your payment terms will be calculated according to your study pace. Keep them in memory. Prepare your C.V. photo, cover letter, all in digital. Then you can register online at:

https://cmdq.abeo.ca/fmi/webd/CMDQ\_Etudiants?script=Demandes\_Page1\_Debut\_ANG

#### • STATUS CHOICE

It is possible to register for a personal status (no exam, no certification). The tuition fees are the same.



#### REQUIRED DOCUMENTS FOR YOUR ADMISSION APPLICATION ON LINE

- A note stating your motivations and projects.
- A resume stating your academic and/or professional training.
- Justification for equivalencies or exemptions if requested.
- A recent identity photo.
- A full payment or your first payment and your registration fees.

#### REGISTRATION CONFIRMATION

Once your Registration Confirmation is received, you have ten days to cancel or modify your registration. After this period, you will receive a message from your tutor: your registration is activated and your first course materials will be sent to you.

NOTE: The Student Center allows you to submit your exams, and confirm or modify your exams deadlines. As long as your status stays active for a program, the AMCC ensures a personalized assistance by a teacher trained in traditional medicine and naturopathy. This service comes at no additional charges throughout your training.



## STUDENT TESTIMONIALS

The Student Center allows comments to be shared with us. You can express yourself about courses, workshops, or your training as a whole. You can comment on the tutors and the quality of follow-ups. These personal comments allow us to get an idea of each student's educational path.

#### MARGARET DAVIS, Ontario

"I am very satisfied with the program and the knowledge I have obtained."

ANNA M. MÔLLER, South Africa "Excellent program. Once again I am impressed with how well the courses are structured. All the work comes together in the 3 clinical studies."

#### BRENDA MCGILL, Alberta

"I have a new respect for my body. I found this course very enlightening and am finding myself making better choices about nutrition, being a lot more conscious."

#### DIANA J. DAVIS BARTON, Ontario

"Wow! Very informative without being boring. It really helped me to understand a lot about the foundations of Natural Medicines."

#### IBRAHIM EL.MUSTAFA, Norway

"The discovery of Alternative Medicine helped my family recover from chronic illnesses and side effects of allopathic medication which left us impaired for many years. This precious life experience inspired me to learn more about natural healing. I just completed the Natural Health Consultant course and plan to pursue the next level of studies. The knowledge I am receiving from this institution has proven valuable and is giving me the motivation to push further with the ultimate goal of being able to help others find their path to well being."

#### HADI, Japan

The subjects are presented in an easy way and the explanations are good and useful. I have personally benefited very much from this program, and the assignments enhanced my capability to do more in depth research in my Clinical Case Studies. I am very satisfied with



what I have learned from this program and I wish to continue in the Bioenergetics Program!"

#### JULIE MARSHALL, Saskatchewan

"I enjoyed learning about trace elements. Deficiencies play such a huge role in our field. Great material!"

#### JULIE FORTIN, Ontario

"I have no words to describe my opinion of this course. Every student could have spent their entire study hours on this one because of how interesting, deep and important it is to know and understand the wonderful human anatomy and physiology. One to read and study again and again."

#### IRENE ANDREJCZUK, Quebec

"This course provided me with a great source of reference material. I enjoyed learning about the various herbs and the elements they relate to."

#### PAMELA CLARKE, Ontario

"Very inspiring and motivating-this course taught me how to conduct a complete Clinical Case Study. I would recommend this program to anyone who desires a healthy mind, body and spirit. The knowledge within this course gives me clear, step by step advice on the use of non-toxic remedies to help myself and others. This unique Holistic program enables one to restore their health and vitality. As a Holistic Practitioner, new avenues are open to me. With this new acquired knowledge I will be able to: 1-conduct a more comprehensive assessment when doing clinical case studies. 2- I have also acquired deeper knowledge about Homeopathic products. Thanks a million!"

#### IMAN EL FIKI, Saudi Arabia

"It's a wonderful course; lots of knowledge considering many aspects of health. (mental, physical, spiritual, environmental...) It's a complete way of daily life with a spiritual touch."

Many more testimonials are available on our website. https://alternativemedicinecollege.com/testimonials/



## **ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND CERTIFICATIONS**

The most meaningful acknowledgement of the quality of our work comes from our students. This being said, courses at the College are recognized by numerous associations and organizations. The College exists since 1989 and has obtained all relevant acknowledgements in the field of alternative therapies. However, the biggest acknowledgement comes from our students and our patients for the quality of our work.

#### CERTIFICATIONS

#### **GOVERNMENT LEVEL**

On the **Canadian federal** level of government, the AMCC education is certified by the Department of Human Resources Development, as professional training; scholarship fees entitle students to a monthly tax credit.

On the **provincial** level of government - Quebec government - the College has a certification as a teaching institution certified by Emploi-Québec. Your employer could therefore pay for your training, which will be deductible from his contributions. Scholarship fees are tax deductible.

Did you know that credits obtained at the AMCC entitle you to SOFEDUC continuing education units? The Alternative Medicine College of Canada is proud to announce the recognition of its courses and diplomas by SOFEDUC, an organization that accredits continuing education in the province of Quebec.

#### PROFESSIONAL AND CORPORATE LEVEL

The Alternative Medicine College of Canada is member of AÉMAC (Association des Écoles de Médecines Alternatives et Complementaires).

At the corporate and professional levels, joining a professional association enables the patients to receive a refund from their private insurance companies.

Since the College is internationally recognized, graduates can choose between many associations they can join. While this is not a legal obligation, being recognized by an association will provide you with a license number and receipts. These receipts can be given to patients who need to be reimbursed.

#### ASSOCIATIONS/ORGANIZATIONS THAT RECOGNIZE THE COLLEGE

#### QUEBEC

- Association des Naturopathes et Naturothérapeutes (ANN)
- Association des Naturopathes Agréés du Québec (ANAQ)
- Ordre Canadien des Praticiens de Naturopathie et Naturo-thérapies (OCPNN)
- Association des Naturopathes Professionnels du Québec (ANP)
- Fédération des médecines alternatives (FMA)
- Association Québécoise des Thérapeutes Naturels (AQTN)
- Association des Naturothérapeutes du Québec (ANQ)
- RITMA Association

#### **CANADA**

- World Organization of Natural Medicine- University Federation (WONM-UHMF)
- Canadian Examining Board of Health Care Practitioners (CEBHCP)
- RITMA Association

#### **FRANCE**

Association Professionnelle des Naturopathes Francophones (APNF)

#### **USA**

- American Alternative Medical Association (AAMA)
- American Association of Drugless Practitioners (AADP)

#### **AUSTRALIA**

• Alumni Association of Natural Medicine Practitioners (AANMP)

More information available on our website.

https://alternativemedicinecollege.com/about-our-courses/acknowledgments-recognition/

The AMCC Team welcomes you!





## 2597, Bourgogne Av., Chambly, QC - J3L 2A9 -CANADA administration@cmdq.com



